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From: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 8:30 AM


To: Maria Rea; Barry Thom; Garwin Yip; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: NMFS internal update for Wed Director's call


Folks,


Below is the near-term schedule on the ROC BiOp drafting schedule and coordination points with Reclamation


and USFWS. We are also making progress on the following:


1. Lining up the peer review (Cathy is on point to provide a list of potential reviewers to John Ferguson).


2. Coordinating with the science center regarding life cycle modeling: They have the base data from


Reclamation and we are in discussion regarding modeling scenarios.


3. We should have an update from Paul today on the Reclamation providing additional modeling support


through ICF.


4. We should have an update from Paul on FWS support for a technical editor for the NMFS BiOp.


5. We are also working with FWS regarding CALSIM support from Derek Hilts.


Date Task


Friday, Feb. 15 Pens down on BA review


NMFS/USFWS Director’s call to brief on


elevated topics coming out of the NMFS BA


review.


Tuesday, Feb 19 NMFS all-day meeting to roll-up review


comments into top priorities


Wednesday, Feb 20 Brief Barry and Maria on top tier BA review


findings


NMFS/FWS meeting to coordinate on BA


review findings


Thurs-Fri, Feb. 21-22 All day meetings with Reclamation to go


over NMFS and FWS BA sufficiency reviews


Monday, Feb. 25 NMFS team begins drafting Effects Analysis


--
Howard L. Brown


Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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